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ADDMIN OFFICE: M/S TEK SINGH HOUSE NO. 123 WARD NO.4, RAGUNATHPUR KULLU (HP) 98166-50267

Ref no. CSHEP/ Choj-1/ FCA/DFO/ 2022-23/ -012 Dated 04/06/2022

To

The Divisional Forest Officer
Parvati, Forest Division Shamshi,
Distt. Kullu (HP).

Subject: Diversion of 0.3442 ha. Of forest land in favour of M/s Tek Singh House No. 123,
Ward No. 5, Ragunathpur Kullu, Distt. Kullu HP, for the construction of Small
Hydel Project Choj-1 (0.50 MW) HEP, within the jurisdiction of Paravati Forest
Division, Distt. Kullu Himachal Pradesh. (Online No. FP/HP/HYD/44581/2020)

Ref.: Your good office Endst. No. 905 Dated 9-05-2022

Sir,

Kindly refer to Nodal officer-cum APCCF (FCA) O/o Pr. CCF (HoEF) Shimla, HP. office letter No. Ft,
48-4098/2020 (FCA) on the subject cited above. Online objection raised by on dated 11 April, 2022
The shortcomings pointed out by your office and the point wise reply for the same as under:-

Sr. Observation Reply

No.

1 Protected Area Distance certificate issued by DFO | The Fresh distance certificate form
(WL) Kullu is incorrect and further distance from | DFO (WL) is applied and will be
ESZ has not been mentioned. provided as soon as possible before IN

Principal approval of FCA-1980

( Applied Copy attached)

2 | The TEC & IA are stated to be under process with | We are still in process of achieving
DoE. Comments of DoE may be furnished. TEC and IA for the Government.
Signing of Implementation Agreement
(IA) done next step acquaintance of
TEC.

Also as per letter no. FFE-B-G(6)-
7/2006 Dated 02/04/2009 Government
of Himachal Pradesh, Department of
Forest clearly stated that for FCA
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Clearance for Power Projects TEC is
not a pre-condition for processing of
FCA clearance. (Notification Copy
Attached)

Received Copy of observation attended
by our firm for accordance of TEC
from DOE. ( Attached for your

reference)
3 Allotment letter of the project form Himurja has | Allotment letter has been already
not I?een submitted. It is requested to be | attached in each proposal folder at
submitted. page no. 69 to 78

Evacuation plan duly approved by HPSEBL or | As per Hydro Power Policy 2006 and as

HPPTCL is required to be submitted. per allotment no. vide clause no. 18
(a), stated that solid tap connectivity at

the nearest or 11 KV or 22 KV line upto
2.00 MW Capacity generation capacity
will be allow with appropriate
protection. For our Choj-1 (0.50 MW)
SHEP, there is already a 11 KV
Transmission Line exists in proposed
Power House area so we don’t need
any forest land for this purpose.
(Please see Page no. 75 to 76 of the
proposal folder for your information
please)
5 The approach road to the proposed project has | There is no need to construct
not been proposed. approach road to proposed power
house because we have to installed a
temporary ropeway for shifting of
material to our proposed power house

In view of the above, it is therefore, requested to kindly accept the reply submitted and earlier

action in this matter shall be highly appreciated.

Authorized Signatory
i.¥/s ek Singh

Cin/s Tek Sibvgt)

f’cpp{y\w/
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Gubject: - FCA Clearance for Power Projects.

Sir,

| am directed 10 say that several Hydro Electric Power Projects
poth large and small are propased 1 be set up in H.P. To develop these projects
itiously, 1t is important that various clearances for these projects are obtmined in
fime so that the State starts obtaining its share of additional power at the earliest. The
Power Department has pointed out in a meeting that the Forest Department s
imsisting on Techno Economic Clearance of the project before case under FCA is
. and forwarded 10 the Govt. of India. In a Power project, various statutory
clearances (such as under FCA) are required, and these have to be taken up in
parallel, as a sequential approach will lead 1o huge delays. The TEC and FCA can
both be done in parallel, and the forest should not be made a pre-condition for

processing the FCA clearance.
therefore, requested to direct all CF” YDFO's dealing

You are,
‘with FCA clearance fi wer projects not 1o withhold processing of FCA clearance
g ('learance. For the “In Principle” clearance the

cas echno Economic
;:,‘::t;ﬂ;md up::::l.l may however be made a condition for the issue of
= Yours faithfully,

(o YN
Joint Secretary (Forests) 1o the
. CGovernment of Himachal Pradesh.
i 2009.
Endst. No_As above. Dated: Shimla-2: the
. i« forward the Principsl Secretry (Power) o the
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el No-1231/CHON-1 SHEP/22 Date-01-05-2022

Ta
The Directerzte of Enorgy,

Shantl Bhawan Phase-ll| sectar 6
Meew Shimla-9

Subject-: Submitting the observation of CHOJ-1 [ D.50)MW SHER,
Sir,

This Is your referencas letter no DOES
submitting the ohservation reply
abservation repliss-ane given below-

CE/{Enargy)/TEC/CHOJ-1/2021-9612-13 Dated 24/02/2021,we are
ul'l.'.lmj | [LE0MW) SHEP to Technical clearance. The Tallowing

A. General-
Lt has been attach,

UL, It has been attach

i, It has been attached |n chapter no-8 from page na- 67,

W, Soft capy has saved i pest dirive or n VD,

All the project Companents are within allormed domain, also shawn in topographical
w#l, All drawings in volume | has been sttached with slgn and stamp
B. SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION

survey shewt,

1 5urvey bench mark I= tsthentic which i shifted from ufs

ItTheul:llilimlnshunith:hEﬂn chagter na-10
Lﬂﬂﬂln_p

ComMmissioned projact Brahamgang 5 00my
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ADDMIN OFFICE: M/s TEK SINGH HOUSE NO. 123 WARD NO4. R ATHPURKULY 1 98166-5025

e HEPS RO 1 AT yars
Ref no. CSHEP/ Choj-1/ Fca/DFO/ 2022-23/-0131 ¥ Dated G2/0g 3,

To o |
e }_)“-»I'n’ I toreg Off
Th 1visi [ Jitig I
¢ Divisional Forest Officer wild Life Divisiea 4 it
1 i L Ry RASRIRT
Wild Life Division-Kullu

. l‘m‘ll'ii.‘l fLuiin (111
District Kullu (H.P)

certificate (NOC) 'for-constriétion' ¢f Ch
pjection 0]
Subject: léeiard&n?a:(;l’(:r:m River in Distiict: Kulluis iz s 2ot /02,
MW) on Gohar Na

Vil {¢1¢;

jI SHEP (050 Mo,

Ref. : Previously Issued NOC f YO Departmient. Letter.No.<C.i11/.524Dated Kully, The/ 03.05. »..
5. 2013, {Copy Attacked] T
2019. (Copy Attached) | \Lopy Altachion)

| Kesooected Sir
Respected Sir ‘

As per The Nodal officer-cum-APCCF(FCA)\HoFF ‘i lettér:nio; NG:iFt;-48-4098/2020 (FCA):on-
dated 11 April, 2022, Column 1, attached as Annex! Your gdod self iscrequested.to kindly issuens -

the NOC in new format which also mentions ESZ distance:ofthe: prolect location so.that the FCA
proposal for establishment of the project can be:processed further:«i»

$Or e et

Thanking You

Yours Truly

N a5 b
OIS LU

."«\\11)2\“? VR .L'\x'.“'L;'.:lI}

For M/s Tek Staah
i 'i(‘;:',w: [T
Enclosure: ] M
Annoy A
1. Aﬂnex A Lo ANNEN, ¢
“ooAnnex. B
2, Annex,B YANON
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